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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  208-4175
October 26, 2005

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT ONE (1)

	
	RFP NUMBER:  208-4175

 ref bid  \*mergeformat 208-4175
	

	Bad Check Management System

 ref subject  \*MERGEFORMAT Bad Check Management System

	October 26, 2005

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	ORG/Requisition:  8905/ 8906060148
	jlg
	G:\RFP\208-4175 ADD#1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of bid will be at 2:00 p.m., on November 4, 2005

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT November 4, 2005.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Patricia J. Flaherty

 ref buyer  \*MERGEFORMATPatricia J. Flaherty, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/or CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER:  208-4175 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· The following pages are questions/comments received and their answers and/or clarification.


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 208-4175

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


VENDOR QUESTIONS / COUNTY ANSWERS
RFP:  
The system must be able to handle up to 15 workstations.  Currently, the NSF Unit requires 13 workstations.  Eleven of the 13 workstations must have dual read/write sessions.

Question:
Clarification as to what the 2 workstations differential is.  Will need licensing for 15, but what is the dual read/write referring to?

Answer:
Workstations:  The system must be able to accommodate up to 15 concurrent users.  The NSF unit currently requires and wishes to purchase 13 licenses and anticipates adding 2 more in the future.

Dual read/write:  The application must allow a user to open and edit multiple windows (debtor, victim, bank, etc.).  The application must also allow the user to work in other windows within the application while editing multiple debtors and victims.  For example, a collector can work on one debtor in one window, and be able to work on a different debtor or a victim in another window, and both windows would provide the ability for a collector to do updates.  
RFP:  
Provide ability to modify text of comment records on same date comment was entered.

Question:
Would it be more appropriate to allow a delete function so they can re-note the debtor.  Is this a supervisory only function or can a user just delete their accounts?
Answer:
The unit needs the ability to correct text (not delete, then re-enter) in a comment that was entered by a collector.  The correction would be made by the collections supervisor or unit manager on the same day as the comment was entered.  

RFP:  
Search victims by victim’s client code, business name, business address, or business owner name.

Question:
We have the search by code and name, but not address or business owner name.  Should I include this as a customization?
Answer:
Yes.  

RFP:  
Generate class rosters, letters, flyers and reminder notices to offenders.

Question:
It sounds like you need a mass mailing type function potentially and I am unsure about the Class Roster.  Would you expand in detail on your needs here?

Answer:
The class roster lists all debtors scheduled to attend a Diversion Class (bad check school) for a specified date.  The instructor (collector) brings this roster to class and uses it to verify class attendance.  It has a place for student’s signature, address and phone number.
RFP:  
Allow users to charge Diversion fee based on specific criteria and frequency (determined by DA-NSF Unit), and to track total diversion fee balance due for each offender.

Question:
We have a new financial category for unlimited fees.  When you enter a victim’s account into the system we can automatically apply the fee at the victim level.  Is this sufficient or do we need more flexibility.  The fees are unlimited, but only the first is auto-applied.

Answer:
The Diversion Fee is applied at the debtor level, not the victim level.  All debtors entered into the bad check system are required to attend a Diversion Class (bad check school).  Fresno County DA-NSF Unit does not charge any fees to victims for services rendered by the unit.  

All Diversion fees must be auto-applied.  The system has to be able to calculate when additional diversion fees are applied.  If the user enters an NSF check for a new debtor, the system should auto-apply a diversion fee.  If we have additional check(s) for the same debtor a year later, the second diversion fee should be auto-applied. 

RFP:  
Provide option for automatic printing of offender payment receipts.

Question:
Can you provide the detail of how you would want that to flow, what person is doing this, admin, front desk, are you going to log these and then print a batch of payments from them throughout the day?
Answer:
The ability to print a payment receipt must be built into the system.  Whoever accepts the payment from a debtor (collector, supervisor, investigator, bookkeeper, etc.) enters the payment into the system.  As soon as the payment has been entered, the user must have the ability to automatically print a payment receipt at his/her discretion.  

RFP:  
Automatically adjust offender case and generate the required letter(s) when a bad check is returned to the victim.

Question:
What would launch this automatic process?  Currently admin would get the NSF, update debtor maintenance with the promise date and amount (NSF info) and request the NSF letter to go to the offender.  Please define the request with more details.

Answer:
When a collector flags the NSF check (already entered in the system) as a ‘return’, and the check must be returned to the victim, the system must automatically adjust the debtor balances, and generate the ‘return’ letter.
RFP:  
Create victim restitution check file to be used on Fresno County’s PeopleSoft Financial System (run on a UNIX platform).

Question:
Do you have any specifications on this interface file?

Answer:
The file layout used by the PeopleSoft Financial System is below:

Client Restitution Check File    (Record Length   307) 
(for Fresno County Auditor/Controller’s PeopleSoft Financial System)

	From
	To
	Len
	Type
	Description

	1
	40
	40
	A
	CLIENT (VICTIM ) BUSINESS NAME

	41
	75
	35
	A
	ADDRESS-1

	76
	110
	35
	A
	ADDRESS-2

	111
	145
	35
	A
	ADDRESS-3

	146
	180
	35
	A
	ADDRESS-4

	181
	210
	30
	A
	CITY

	211
	214
	4
	A
	STATE

	215
	226
	12
	A
	ZIP

	227
	241
	15
	A
	CHECK-AMT

	242
	251
	10
	A
	EOM-DATE-MM/DD/CCYY

	252
	261
	10
	A
	CHK-DATE-MM/DD/CCYY

	262
	264
	3
	A
	CLI-CODE

	265
	271
	7
	A
	INVOICE#

	272
	277
	6
	A
	FILLER-1

	278
	307
	30
	A
	DESCRIPTION


RFP:  
Chart of 11 files to be converted to the new system

Question:
We normally do the conversion at month-end and do not bring over Payment history (you still have the B comments) AR/AP records and check history.  Is it your desire to bring that information over?

Answer:
Yes.  It is important to the unit to bring over payment history records.  The users, at times, run a payment history report from previous month(s), year(s). 
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